

**Zoom Chat Transcript**  
**ATRT3 Leadership #9 -- 13 May 2019**

13:46:54 From Brenda Brewer : Good day, all! Welcome to ATRT3 Leadership Call #9 on 13 May 2019 @ 19:00 UTC. This call is recorded. Please state your name for the record before any comments. Kindly mute your audio when not speaking. Thank you!

13:54:36 From Vanda Scartezini : hi hi everyone.

13:55:12 From DANIEL K. NANGHAKA : hi vanda

13:55:24 From Vanda Scartezini : please someone talk to check my sound

13:59:24 From Vanda Scartezini : from my group missing Lyu

13:59:50 From Vanda Scartezini : hi Daniel

14:08:17 From Michael : Hello all. Sorry to be late.

14:09:13 From Vanda Scartezini : who will miss in this f2f meeting? maarten will be able to participate?

14:10:52 From Vanda Scartezini : thanks

14:11:18 From Vanda Scartezini : hope Liu and Jacques will be able to attend from my group

14:12:00 From jennifer.bryce : Geoff, Demi, Maarten, Osvaldo, Ramet and Wolfgang. Liu indicated tentative

14:13:21 From Erica Varlese : Thanks Cheryl

14:13:32 From Vanda Scartezini : just me and jacques for our gac group... ok!

14:14:09 From Vanda Scartezini : difficult to understand Daniel

14:14:29 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : for me the audio is choppy from Daniel but it might be my internet

14:14:41 From Vanda Scartezini : mine is too

14:14:44 From larisa.gurnick : Choppy for me as well

14:14:47 From Vanda Scartezini : is his internet

14:14:56 From Vanda Scartezini : someone could repeat?

14:15:43 From DANIEL K. NANGHAKA : Discussions are going on the list

14:16:43 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : i don't think so

14:16:48 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : i think we are good

14:24:13 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : opps sorry if I missed your hand Jennifer, my bad :-(  
14:25:38 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Yes Jennifer tht is **\*\*Essential\*\*** Thanks for picking us up on that process  
14:26:02 From Vanda Scartezini : thank you Jennifer  
14:29:26 From Vanda Scartezini : yeah, organize Marrakesh will be quite relevant from now on  
14:29:41 From Vanda Scartezini : none from me  
14:31:51 From DANIEL K. NANGHAKA : question  
14:32:15 From DANIEL K. NANGHAKA : will there be pre igf meeting  
14:32:17 From DANIEL K. NANGHAKA : ?  
14:32:38 From jennifer.bryce : correct!  
14:32:39 From jennifer.bryce : Pending  
14:33:13 From Vanda Scartezini : Daniel your question was about Montreal....  
14:37:10 From Vanda Scartezini : thanks to all....thanks to staff  
14:37:25 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : thanks everyone. Good Day  
14:37:38 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Bye fpr now